NRC FORM 591FF PART 1 U.S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
(12-2007)
10 CFR 2.201

INSPECTION REPORT

1. LICENSEE OR CERTIFICATE HOLDER/LOCATION INSPECTED: 2. NRC/REGIONAL OFFICE:

Global Nuclear Fuels - Americas, L.L.C. U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
P.O. Box 780 Region I
Wilmington, NC 28402 61 Forsyth Street, Suite 23T85
REPORT NO: 2008007 Atlanta, GA 30303-8931
3. DOCKET NUMBER: 4. LICENSE OR CERTIFICATE NUMBER: 5. DATE(S) OF INSPECTION:
70-1113 SNM-1097 September 15, 2008 — September 18, 2008

LICENSEE OR CERTIFICATE HOLDER:

The inspection was an examination of the activities conducted under your license or certificate as they relate to safety and/or
safeguards and to compliance with the Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) rules and regulations and the conditions of your license
or certificate. The inspection consisted of selective examinations of procedures and representative records, interviews with personnel,
and observations by the inspector. The inspection findings are as follows:

1. Based on the inspection findings, no violations were identified.
O 2. Previous violation(s) closed.

3. Reported events reviewed

O
4. The violation(s), specifically described to you by the inspector as non-cited violations, are not being

O cited because they were self-identified, non-repetitive, and corrective action was or is being taken, and the
remaining criteria in the NRC Enforcement Policy, to exercise discretion, were satisfied.
Non-Cited Violation(s) was/were discussed involving the following requirement(s) and Corrective Action(s):

5. During this inspection, certain of your activities, as described below and/or attached, were in violation of
O NRC requirements and are being cited. This form is a NOTICE OF VIOLATION, which may be subject to

posting in accordance with 10 CFR 19.11.
(Violations and Corrective Actions)

LICENSEE OR CERTIFICATE HOLDER STATEMENT OF CORRECTIVE ACTIONS FOR ITEM 5, ABOVE

| hereby state that, within 30 days, the actions described by me to the inspector will be taken to correct the violation(s) identified. This
statement of corrective actions is made in accordance with the requirements of 10 CFR 2.201 (corrective steps already taken, corrective
steps which will be taken, date when full compliance will be achieved). | understand that no further written response to the NRC will be
required, unless specifically requested.

Title Printed Name Signature Date
LICENSEE/CERTIFICATE
HOLDER REPRESENTATIVE
NRC INSPECTOR Richard Gibson /RA/ 9/25/08
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NRC FORM 591FF PART 3 U.S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
(12-2007)
10 CFR 2.201

INSPECTION REPORT

1. LICENSEE OR CERTIFICATE HOLDER/LOCATION INSPECTED: 2. NRC/REGIONAL OFFICE:

Global Nuclear Fuels - Americas, L.L.C. U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
P.O. Box 780 Region I
Wilmington, NC 28402 61 Forsyth Street, Suite 23T85
REPORT NO: 2008007 Atlanta, GA 30303-8931
3. DOCKET NUMBER: 4. LICENSE OR CERTIFICATE HOLDER NUMBER: | 5. DATE(S) OF INSPECTION:
70-1113 SNM-1097 September 15, 2008 — September 18, 2008

6. INSPECTOR(S): Richard Gibson and Patricia Glenn

7. INSPECTION PROCEDURES USED: 88005 and 88010

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

The Global Nuclear Fuels Facility converts UFs to UO2 and fabricates low-enriched uranium fuel for use in
commercial nuclear power reactors. During the period of the inspection, plant operations were normal.

This routine, announced inspection included evaluation of management organization and controls, and
operator training/retraining. The inspection involved interviews with management and plant personnel, review
of selected records and observations of work activities. The inspection identified the following aspects of the
licensee programs as outlined below:

Management Organization and Controls (88005)

e The inspectors determined from interviews and discussion with upper level managers that the licensee
had made several management changes since the last inspection. The changes did not appear to
have an impact on the responsibilities and functions specified in the license. By review of the
procedure change control program and selected recent procedural changes, the inspectors determined
the licensee’s system to review and issue procedures adequately ensured that safety procedures were
properly controlled and approved.

e The inspectors determined from review of records and discussion with the licensee that the licensee
has established an Unresolved Item Report (UIR) program. The inspectors confirmed that the
identification, evaluation, and tracking of issues were performed in accordance with the licensee’s
program. The identification, tracking, and closure of corrective actions were performed in accordance
with established procedures.

e The inspectors reviewed the internal radiation/criticality safety audits and determined that they covered
a wide range of safety concerns. The inspectors concluded that the internal reviews and audits were
adequate for detecting potential safety concerns. Management meetings (e.g., FMO production, EHS,
etc.) adequately reviewed facility information in order to address actual or potential safety issues and
the addition of new processes.

e The inspectors reviewed the Safety Committee’s minutes and memorandums and determined that the
licensee had adequately assessed the issues presented at the Safety Committee meetings. Actions
described from the meetings were reviewed to ensure implementation was performed accordingly.
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EXECUTIVE SUMMARY (Continued)

e The inspectors verified that managers for the different safety areas specified in the license were aware
of their roles and responsibilities. Interviews by the inspectors with operators, shift supervisors and
area managers demonstrated the licensee was adequately implementing the management measures
specified in their licensee and plant policies.

Operator Training/Retraining (88010)

e The inspectors reviewed training records for initial and refresher training in nuclear criticality safety,
radiation protection, specific process area skills and general emergency areas and determined that they
were in compliance with 10 CFR 19.12 and the license requirements. Training material and
examinations were adequate to measure the knowledge level of the workers, and were current.
Lessons learned from past facility events were appropriately communicated during shift change
meetings to improve worker safety.

e The inspectors reviewed operating procedures and facility change control training and determined that
they were effective. Operators were knowledgeable of their operating processes and pending changes.
Changes to a procedure or changes to a process were readily identified by operators through the
computerized system used by the licensee to control these activities. Key safety actions required
operators to acknowledge their qualifications were current before nuclear material transactions could
continue.

e The inspectors interviewed operators and new operators and determined that each new operator’s on-
the-job training was tracked by his/her immediate supervisor or the area manager. The inspectors
observed a couple of these activities going on during the week. These observations showed shift
supervisors were following the requirements to properly qualify an operator before they work on their
own.

Exit Meeting Summary

e The inspection scope and results were summarized on Thursday, September 18, 2008 with Lisa Price,
and members of her staff. The inspectors asked the licensee staff whether any materials examined
during the inspection should be considered proprietary. No proprietary information was identified.

Key Points of Contact

Name Title

L. Price Facility Manager, GNF-A CEO

S. Fuller GNF-A COO

H. Knight Manager, Fuels EHS

A. Vexler FMO Operations Leader

J. Zino Manager, GNF-A Criticality Safety

List of Items Opened, Closed, Discussed

Item Number Status Description
None.
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